
GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES

ARCHITECTURALIENGINEERING SERVICES AT
EDGEWOOD RECREATION CENTER

Solicitation #: DCAM-15-AE-0146

Addendum No.1
Issued: July 22, 2015

This Addendum Number 01 is issued bye-mail on July 22, 2015. Except as modified
hereby, the Request for Proposals ("RFP") remains unmodified.

Item #1

Sign-in Sheet: The sign-in sheet from the pre-proposal conference is attached.

Item #2

Preproposal Meeting Minutes: The minutes from the July 21,2015 preproposal conference are
attached.

Item #3

The bid date remains the same. Proposals are due by August 11, 2015 at 2:00 pm EDT.
Proposals that are hand-delivered should be delivered to the attention of: Courtney Washington
Contract Specialist, at Frank D. Reeves Center, 2000 14thStreet, NW, 8th floor, Washington,
DC 20009.

- End of Addendum No.1 -



GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES

***
ARCHITECTURAL/ENGINEERING SERVICES AT

EDGEWOOD RECREATION CENTER

Solicitation #: DCAM-15-AE-0146
Preproposal Conference Meeting Minutes

July 21, 2015

1. A non-mandatory preproposal meeting was held on July 21,2015 at 10:30 a.m.
2. Introductions were made and an overview of the procurement process was presented.

a. Proposals should be submitted relative to the RFP and addenda issued. The form
of contract will be issued by addendum. Business Cards and sign-in sheet will be
issued by addendum.

b. Offerors will need to submit a design fee from programming/planning through
construction administration, ply hourly rates, in accordance with the bid form
spreadsheet included in the RFP.

c. This will be a design-bid-build delivery method. Substantial completion for
design will be seven months after Notice to Proceed (with permit application
submitted). Construction Phase will be thirteen months.

d. Offerors are encouraged to review the form of contract when issued by
addendum. It will not be a standard AlA or District government contract, though
it is a standard DGS contract. Offerors may submit proposed contract changes
with their proposals, but it is not encouraged and it will be considered during the
evaluation process. DGS will not consider changes to the economic terms of the
contract and the liquidated damages provisions will not be removed.

3. A description of the Project was presented.
a. This project will include a new building 2 to 3 times the size of the current

facility, with an urban farm on the rooftop of the building (building may need to
be depressed to be at grade with field). There will also be field and playground
site work as well as a new parking area.

b. The Department is hiring the Architect to be the expert to inform the Department
about what needs to be done to this site to accomplish the Department's Project
objectives.

c. The Architect will be provided a budget at every design phase and the Architect's
work will not be complete for any given phase until the design meets the budget.
If the design exceeds the design-to budget, the Architect will redesign to meet the
budget with no added cost to the Department.

4. Economic Inclusion requirements were reviewed.
a. The Department has minimum CBE requirements outlined in the RFP and First

Source agreements will be required. CBE certifications must be by the



Department of Small and Local Business Development; reciprocal certifications
will not be recognized.

5. Questions and Answers/Clarifications
a. What's the budget? $9-10 million for the entire Project budget, but the

Department would appreciate a design that helps the project come in under that
budget.

b. One story building? Not necessarily.
c. Are the survey documents provided complete? Yes, they include topographical,

utility, and boundary surveys and were completed recently with this project in
mind.

d. Are there special IT requirements or standards for making this facility an
emergency shelter? Architects will need to comply with all applicable codes and
inform the Department as part of the planning phase what is required for an
emergency shelter.

e. DPR has a grant for the rooftop urban farm and is looking for innovative ideas for
this part of the project scope. ADA access and being able to access the rooftop
while the facility is closed are probably areas that need some thought.

f. There are several community organizations that will provide input on what the
facility should include - ANC; civic association; friends of Edgewood group; etc.
- and the selected Architect will need to work with these groups in developing the
design.

g. Is this really a farm or a green roof? The rooftop farm will be an active farm and
the Department will provide some design guidelines to the selected Architect.

h. Given the seven month design phase, when will the final concept be approved (i.e.
when will the community input be complete)? Offerors should provide a
reasonable schedule with their proposals that explains, among other things, when
they need the final "sign-off' by the Department in order to meet the seven month
duration. Offerors should be mindful of real world issues like holiday periods, and
provide enough time for the Department and the community to digest a proposed
design and react to it. The Department stressed that the approval process is a team
effort, and the development of the final approved design will be an iterative
process involving the Department, community and the Architect.

1. Any guidance on the urban farm given that it will be seasonal (and likely
dormant/eye sore for part of the year)? Who will manage the farm? DPR has staff
that will oversee the farm but the Department is looking for the Architect to
provide input on how the farm should look and function throughout the year.

J. Cost estimates? The Architect will be required to provide/update cost estimates at
every stage of the design. The Department suggests that Offerors select a good
estimator to avoid redesign efforts for designs that are over budget.

k. Are there multiple buildings on this site? No, but other facilities (schools, etc.)
will use the Edgewood site for various purposes.

1. Will there only be a single PEPCO service? Yes.
m. There is no master plan for this site. The plan will be developed in the first stage

of the selected Architect's engagement (programming/planning/concept).
n. Will there be AV/security requirements? Yes, but those will be developed in the

programming phase or, in the case of security, after concept phase. The Protective



Services Division will specify what is needed for security (so to the extent you
can coordinate this work, a security consultant is probably not needed).

o. Site work requirements? Will be developed in the planning phase.
p. Meetings during construction administration? Weekly. A full, standard

construction administration scope of services will be required.
q. Will submission to DCRA be electronic? Yes, as is now required.
r. The reimbursable allowance for printing costs relates only to deliverable

submissions to DGS. Any other printing costs should be included in your design
fee.

s. Prolog will be required from the beginning and all invoicing will be handled
through Prolog.

6. The Department concluded by stating that several addenda will be issued in the upcoming
days and encouraged Offerors to sign-in before leaving. A non-mandatory site visit will
be held immediately following the preproposal conference.



IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK "NO"
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES

***
ARCHITECTURAL/ENGINEERING SERVICES

EDGEWOOD RECREATION CENTER
Solicitation #: DCAM-lS-AE-0146

1.

2.

Name:-=~~-r~~~~=-~~~--
Company :--.qL.JI..L..-H"'-{,H--+.J-~--L...L+-I~__...LL.L.l~-I.£-L--J..L-.!......<:-....l.(If~"4-
Email Address :---....I>4__..,_o(".L<..,.L-f-!....J'-'d-'IQr--+t~:C.'-'jFtff7(:~~;-{::;-f:#i~
Have you registered for t Constant Contact E-Maihng Li t. NO rn'
Is your company a certified busitr,e~~enter rise? OJ . 1IAIJ II.'1PS LF1 uNO D
Type of services performed: UJI(j:r U'cT) v ~ IV\ I viA'i1'77(/\. L- J\.It
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? I tdt --.........._
Name: Ro5E..12 k..1ATS6J Phone: ~o2-zcN-t(I<1'
Company: MOObr.( "JolAJ
Email Address: IZ:Z $'" !:XC s., )J~
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES P(

YES ~

NO D
Is your company a certified business enterprise?
Type of services performed: __ --'AC!.J!:a:.~A~I~:..=:.:....:....iv....!t::...;t~ _
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _

NO D

3. Name: ]2'f.5 ~jI..\HU-\ Phone: (LILj~) Ll)t -L(OOa
Company: \ ~'G£._ IN.DV.')TRt f\.L... st:..l2-lJlaS;
Email Address: ~ Itvk:1'Y-@' p=J\:f -iw:_. .c...(}V\

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-tvlailing List? YES D

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES 1BI.
Type of services performed: _GM~II--Lk=b.~~-t'_'Y;a::.~~+-_.-- _
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontracto??' --L..? ..•...r...l..\ .:....:""'f..,:......o::; _

Name: C~ CloJer Phone: 20l.-165-1070
Company: L6K ....£!.~Q- t- Sft'ck c(J:.;1 t..H
Email Address:c2J.el._~C .• 4.re.t.-:1e.:...f). (91•.•..•

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List?

NO )i'J
NO D

4.

YES ~ NO D
YES ~ NO DIs your company a certified businFent~?

Type of services performed: __ t:£,--,,---=eL--,-~='---->. -=- _

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _---LFl...!........_lv_Y!_-L;;;;:__ __
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IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK "NO"
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES

***

1.

ARCHITECTURAL/ENGINEERING SERVICES
EDGEWOOD RECREATION CENTER

Solicitation #: DCAM-1S-AE-0146
Preproposal Conference

July 21, 2015
Sign-in Sheet

Name: ThTefS lG:!lNAT A Phone: '2-/ '2 ZZ> . 0-('2..0
Company: tr1c...LISS.A~ 4' f...II.C_k.l~A.c:... K
Email Address: ~+e-y: LondQ... @ t"\\ss.o....~k~c.. COV\l'\

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES JZ(

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES ~
Type of services performed: AJC:.C...H llE=c...A""I)~ I C'V IL
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? •• ~ -p~tJo..\t.

2. Name: i\jl'j?.IL ,\ lOG D A", Phone: (?:{ll) "f>jh;": S8:;r,(l,
Company: Mel' 1f.6A.c ,< Q Me I( 'D'SAt' 1<

Email Address: 1\;",' ,}"rdl!(l0 !' ·!lee'; (0(' 'c..iW.lC11 de . Co ()m

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES 0

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES E{
Type of services performed: lhlIFU l(lR 'Dr'Slkrl\! -:1N It i2"\
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? -----LN"-l'I""'A'------

3. Name: ft(trie\.. c'''1/t
Company:,--<.."...,...._;_'t.:_----.,.----:,------::::-- _
Email Address: /¥f(/\ '~f'''''''Q""t'I?"i'e",i n.oar:", _ (.0 M

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES 0

YES ~Is your company a certified business enterprise?
Type of services performed: Q.IIII' c;,.·,..,i\ &I,\ ••eu,)
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _

NO 0

NO 0

NOg

NO 0

NO E'f

NO 0

4.

Have you registered or the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? NO 0

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES ~ NO 0
Type of services performed: c9St ~ -t'- CfLJ;v1f/. 1->Ct!_A~JM:'\f-

S- u I _~
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? '-- v-b c$'...A- -::tr-tt."CYI (J V



IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK "NO"
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITA TlON TO JOIN

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES

***
ARCHITECTURAL/ENGINEERING SERVICES

EDGEWOOD RECREATION CENTER
Solicitation #: DCAM-1S-AE-0146

1.

I ; III ,C ar>:

YES'ttf- NO D

YES D NO 0<

2.

Is your company a certified busi~~ enterprise?
Type of services performed: __cX::._:..._\ ,-- _

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? ~5...L-!:~~0<!....· _

Name:_~=-.:;~~,+-,----=~:r-->-_:::...._ _
Company:__:_~=-~:....J_~~--l...:l~..::l.l=~+--.l..!.....l~~ _
Email Address:_~=..:_--=..~..Lt:::...!.....C!.....=~=..!..~~~~!.!..::...:~..!:=!....:.L~.t--_
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES~ NO D

Is your company a certified bu ines enterprise? . YES D N~I .
Type of services performed: l.;;:l fDLLhd~' ~e..\'e~·b011\.f2__c. lAJ 1'Y\.Qi\-{ U'1S+':0) bb IJ7r....
Interested in bidding as a prii e 01' a subcontractor? --S "0,' \

Name~'~"" 6;;t;j? Phone~~o~"{1l}gb<6
COlnp~i1f ~a.e.k:lA~
Email AddresS~L:e~e?CN:f>{.fI.)~c..s.c.uM.
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES \i("' NO D

Is your company a certified bu&e~~,~tl~l'i e? __ ., YES D ..ANO.r-
Type of services performed: ~~, c::..~ ..,... t$,!:~..,;l aL..O~ '1_
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? 'SR> <ClIIOJ2t)~

3.

4.
Company:._....L....::....::..!:lI...!....,;=.=:........loII-L!!!IoooIS.-F-...!....i,;r=::........:......L...:.=....!....=--_
Email Address:~AJ.!O.1oL.JL!.!....l!....L!.;!54-.x.....;;;~~u..<p~~\..AIIL:.....~...:..:....\---_.._
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List?

Is your company a certified business en~terpl'ise? A YES D
Type of services performed: 1Ib+f'7'lFtJ(1IYte.J ~/ep.a
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? RtiltlE'

NO D

NO ~
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IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK "NO"
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES

***
ARCHITECTURAL/ENGINEERING SERVICES

EDGEWOOD RECREATION CENTER
Solicitation #: DCAM-15-AE-0146

Preproposal Conference
July 21, 2015
Sign-in Sheet

1. Name: ?udt...lI\u ~",~c; Phone: 20'2. 244 "~HC\q
Company: Mood" No\W\
Email Address:.S?\ol)lI\.cl~@.MV\~c:(C..C...bV\l\

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES !!1'

YES rf

2.

Is your company a certified business enterprise?
Type of services performed: _
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _

Name: Wtu. tua-tNUJ~ Phone: 70'S -71 'l "'6s-~
Company: 51'1D,o 31.
Email Address: u>~••c...h4:trJsol'I@s-tod,,·o '34Of. c::..o"'"

NO 0

NO 0

NO~Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES 0

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES ~ NO 0
Type of services performed: LAtJ.D5c..Aft;; ~, <.JUjM e~ltJG
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _

Company: - {..--
Email Address: / /;?" U{.;;~W -=0 ~

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES ?"
t your company a certified busine enterprise? YES 'if
Type of serv ices performed: _ ___:_A.:.__c__:/~-/....:/__:T---=-..:::..L./7_:__ __ ="",,,--,,-,- _
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _ ____!_?l_i?_!_! A---,IL...L..&'_o- __

Name: paf\J teA I Phone: 1JJJ; 64f5 7570;( WI
Company: 1;>E: Ilk &of 11 i,ds
Email Address: rz.ti 11; <;;,qYCl?Jt ~iJ woc UJDol
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES Ii
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES 12(
Type of services performed: _"..._---""'-------------

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? --LP!....y:....:.II~~.Q~ _

3.

4.

~C<1r-1
NO 0

NO 0

NO 0

NO 0
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IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK "NO"
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES

***
ARCHITECTURAL/ENGINEERING SERVICES

EDGEWOOD RECREATION CENTER
Solicitation #: DCAM-lS-AE-0146

1. Nam e :----lo._L.-=-~____J~"__"===>....I.Lo!"__+_~-_
Company:.....c:::l.....,_,,-=-:-""""-~.:....::!;!,_....=H-'--"""'I------:-__ -:-- _
Email Address:_-F-'~F--""_~"'__'~,"+-=->--'--'>""':"":""'J-''-'--..L.<....>:L.....:..._

YES ~NO 0

YES 0 NO~

2.

Is your company a certified business enterprise?
Type of services performed: M.e={? D-c s~. t-
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontracter? _ £~(:o.<.)..•••b"'-" _

~~:.:~?~-!:,~7
Email Address:

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES ~ NO 0

3.

Is your company a certified business enterpriS~d/~YES ~ NO 0
Type of services perfOlmed:~l"U~ ~/~
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? ~"_'-""IEi'-#-----

Name: Sy I -Gt,'\ B4L~ - ~ Phone: ~OOl- ({)?q -q~ 41
Company: 1\.1G\.:¥lQtl&t C {\ oUoO'(7)"Y\le..t 'l+e u.-ts
Email Address: S'J t!-\' e? I c..(!( c.Vl·I-k. ±s ·(..0 ••••••....••

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES 0

YES 0

NO B'"

4.

Is your company a certified business enterprise?
Type of services performed: __ L..fm:...;_:;;d.::..;t_'·_'.(.e:...c...:::~::....!..=:::..=.. _
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? &t'4I£Y

Name~ ~¢??\J liAr{ ( )/ L IC Phone: ZQg_~SO $-" 3(9-_b
Company: F&)6 rn) {Ul'Y'( ("J7Z('J:<.d?
Email Address: aHA RW )Llc c: Gu6i3rc.u </--M (''_/~cJ<.u1C{YI''\
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES ff NO 0

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES tIT NO 0
Type of services performed: ~M!:....LCC;Z"",~=-<(/,-- _

NO 0

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? --=S=-t/)__,,~=::....._ _
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IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK "NO"
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN

YES ~

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES ~
Type of services performed: _
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _

Name: D4Y 2er~ttlrx;!rd __ Phone: :XJd--I.fti3-'J.IZV
Company: re.;;, ~ ~~4---
Email Address: =cEP1i;::;';;::"/iC(S2:tkj9 Ip~v/T6'[)£daM
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES)q NO 0

Is your company a certified business enteJr rise? I YES ~ NO 0
Type of services performed: GeD _F/Vll _HJ,1;,~

7 7
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? s >'(.,,'21>

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES

***
ARCHITECTURAL/ENGINEERING SERVICES

EDGEWOOD RECREATION CENTER
Solicitation #: DCAM-15-AE-0146

Preproposal Conference
July 21, 2015
Sign-in Sheet

1. Name: 5coit G ortu",-
Company: S', IMe", (G'8'i)
Email Address: OSt:l'f"d 0'" @ 5) tl'l<<:l\ • (,Dy..-.

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES 0

YESA

Phone: ~ 2... ~ 55 "25 (}

Is your company a certified business enterprise?
Type of services performed: 5-h-""d:""1"~ tlA');'N&v\~
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? ____.5<""'"h'-,J<)'--- _

2. Phone: 1..dl·Y(?b,bhk

C17Y)
YES~
YES~

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List?
Is your company a certified business enterprise?
Type of services performed: _
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _

3. Name: ~ '(2.o<c::.S Phone: 'lot. .Llbb. bUb
Company: C~~~
Email Address: .~
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List?

4.

NO 0

NO 0

NO 0

NO 0

NO 0

NO 0
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IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK "NO"
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL IN VITA nON TO JOIN

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES

***

1.

ARCHITECTURAL/ENGINEERING SERVICES
EDGEWOOD RECREATION CENTER

Solicitation #: DCAM-15-AE-0146
Preproposal Conference

July 21, 2015
Sign-in Sheet

Name:--,-~~~~L_f..:-~L..71"::""""- Phone: (?o~)~ -/1'1J
Company: ----,:::....t"",.L-:-..,£J.~=-EL.f'!==~~--.I-~~ _

Email Address:._~~~_t...L...J.~r.l.....£....;:z;;.---.-::>...4<-.L1-l....=..~~:....:...--~:.L.....:..~~
Have you registered for the C stant Contact E-Mailing List? NO 0
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YESA(' NO .&r
Type of services performed: ~~ Ct/lCI,t'-le.cad"L{!_,
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontra;:t()f? t,stl.b~~

2. ~~:;~§J,,7,1oGn~-4'1'\~hoZ~t-{9 5, 7746
Email Address: < LA. (PC)2¢D 'fh-ee,e! I (.(J'fV'
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES){ NO 0

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES)Q NO 0
Type of services performed: All fff + Ef
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? $(••••b

3. Name:~' ~..l..l:!"+-J-=~J..LL+,--\~;.!-l:.J--l..I;:~

Company:_~~~~~~~~~~~~~¥p~~ _
Email Address:._~.!....IL_--+-..L:..::o-=--.-.-----4I.._.. _
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-MailingList?YESrDf....NO 0

NO 0

4.

Is your company a certified business enterprise?
Type of services performed: --,L.A...:lii1?~~C=+·,/:~/....:..-----------
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? --l=-+--'~~l.,___---
Name: ~~...,f...., --(...\..::> Phone: ZoZ- e47 0 ;O~
Company: '\3::h.J"(,,,~· 0"'-,
Email Address: 5.'1<:£') ~ I;:n-v-l~ ~('-d-~. (__a'~
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailin~ List? YES ~
Is your company a certified business enterprise? H~J/\.d,~ YES 0
Type of services performed: _,:_A_fC~\A..=......:cL=-w._.--=-s...._\-J_../ _

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? p- .--.......

YES a:;!K

NO 0

NO 0
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IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE-CHECK "NO"
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES

***
ARCHITECTURAL/ENGINEERING SERVICES

EDGEWOOD RECREATION CENTER
Solicitation #: DCAM-15-AE-0146

Preproposal Conference
July 21, 2015
Sign-in Sheet

1.

Is your company a certified business enterprise?
Type of services performed: __ ~_IJ.;_C_..:....t,-\""f;.:..=_-,--_v'i_t-=~t=.::--7~-:--O=""'--
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? __ t-+-7l/_\_V'V"__ 15_-_

o
NO 0

2. Name: k'Rr< GVILl"oB1 Phone: 41t)· 2..'1C) '1~80
Company: WAI../2f)N STVP,o MCH'Tt:-Crs
Email Address: K <YtJ1L.uJ&1 @ WALDQNsrvD,o.(OM•
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-MailingList?YESI:&..NO 0

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES ~ NO 0
Type of services performed: --L.AMt~--,-,-.....__.._. --::;:-:----:~---
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? 'ttlME

3. Name: ~ A4 4( (!OkD Phone: 24)?_ z4& ~'b g-o
Company: ~ujd~••• b1' 1'-1/;; ~)(?'tv0}l;{l1 &
Email Address:§n.1 e.kliiCdA,d@ pQc-e .• J c: ~Q M

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES ~ NO 0

Is your company a certified business enterpris,<;? YES ~
Type of services performed: _:/..!.V!",L,,4.(L<......L.L -:--:--: _

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? -___,..6"'1u~,6,,------

4. Name: Phone: _
Company: _
Email Address: _

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES 0

Is your company a certified business enterprise?
Type of services performed: _

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _

YES 0

NO 0

NO 0

NO 0
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IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK "NO"
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN
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***

1.

ARCHITECTURALIENGINEERING SERVICES
EDGEWOOD RECREATION CENTER

Solicitation #: DCAM-15-AE-0146
Preproposal Conference

July 21, 2015
1 n ~gl.!:!n Sheet

SfYV't-6XA..C1l-- Phone: 2~2:-9 C?t - (, 7'r:coName
Company:_J~~~~ __ ~~ ~=-~ -=-'TT =-~_
Email Address: ~~a~t0t~t1J_f.\:::;J~S~v6.Jr;~UC_(,25..s:C~of\J.S~~~;q__:_~_
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List?
Is your company a certified business enterprise?
Type of services performed: _
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _

2. Name: Phone: _
Company: _
Email Address: _

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES 0

Is your company a certified business enterprise?
Type of services performed: _
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _

YES 0

3. Name: Phone: _
Company: _
Email Address: _

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES 0
Is your company a certified business enterprise?
Type of services performed: _
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _

YES 0

4. Name: Phone: _
Company: _
Email Address: _

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES 0
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES 0
Type of services performed: _

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _

NO 0
NO 0

NO 0

NO 0

NO 0

NO 0

NO 0

NO 0

pageiOf D!



Gus MEHRDAD, PE, LEED AP
Principal

Me ENGINEERS, LLC

4345 Nebraska Avenue NW
Washington DC 20016

T: 202-244-8880 Ext: 12

F: 202-244-8881
gmehrdad@mce-dc.com

DENNIS L ROBERTS, l!
a-PraIUIti

"";1: ~8"'''@nutl.cOlfl
Cell: 57J·1434ZS9

DANIEL SPIELVOGEL, P.E.
Project Engineer
D: 202-400-2178
c: 202-520-7254

dspielvogel@ecslimited.com

ECS CAPITOL SERVICES; PLLC
Geotechnical • Construction Materials. Environmental· Facilities

655 15th Street, NW, Lobby Level. Washington, DC 20005
T: 202-400-2188· F: 202-478·1831

www.ecslimited.com

EDUCATIONAL SYSTEMS PLANNING

Vllilliam M. Richardson, Ph.D.
President

I~J() III Solomon s bin nd Rei
Suitt' :'101
.\Jlllapoii ...: :lID ~J 10 I

P: 110.:;,:3 !Oil-IS
E." III
F: 11057:; 9:21">

[1:-:\ lai 1: hnchartlson (~pducatioru: lsvstr-rnsp 1811 n i ng rom

www.educationalsystemsplanning.com

Global Engineering Solutions"
of Washington DC

Suren Gosine

Senior Marketing Coordinator
Associate

SurenG@theges.com

ARS Construction
on Alternatives Renewable Solutions Division

www.arsconsuiting.net

C: 202·909-6790P: 800·795-7813

1725 I Street N.W.
Suite 300
Washington, DC 20006

Daanen Strachan, PhD
Mangging Portner

doanens@orsconsulting,net

POLYSONIC:S
Acoustics & Technology Consulting

BRUCE BLANCHARD
SENIOR CON6ULTA"IT

405 8ELLE AIR LANE
WARRENTON. VA 20186

T: 540.341.4988
F: 540.341.0909

WWW.POLYSDNICS.COM

f·'I~1 II:r Il(U)f-lIJI Y'llINII,!l.LlIM

Gerard D. Rodino CEM, CBCP
\·rc.T ]'RI::,II)f ',T. [XFCL'Tf\ l DlRi:CT','l(

grodino@metrocpc.com

phone: 571-259-1560
fax: 703-991-4436

10332 Main St. #288
Fairfax, VA 22030

mailto:gmehrdad@mce-dc.com
mailto:dspielvogel@ecslimited.com
http://www.ecslimited.com
http://www.educationalsystemsplanning.com
mailto:SurenG@theges.com
http://www.arsconsuiting.net
mailto:grodino@metrocpc.com


Joe Parelhoff MOODY. NOLAN DC
Project Manager

mobile: 703.472.6348
email: joep@ibcengineering.com L. Roger Watson III

rwa tson@mn-dc.com

1200 G Street NVY,Suite 800 Washington, DC 20005
T 202.434.8784 F 202.434.8707 www.ibcengineering.com

1225 Eye Street NW, Suite 210
Washington, DC 20005
P 202-244-4199 F 202·244 2997 www mn-cc.corr,WISCONSIN: FLORIDA: ILLINOIS. wASHINGTON. DC

Sheryl Gates Project Consultant

4907 Camden Place N, Jefferson. MD 21755 Peter V. lonata, LEED AP
SENIOR PROJECT MANAGER

P: 301-676-0066

F: 240-490-5162

Sheryl@MetroRecreation.com
www.MetroRecreation.com

901 K STREET, NW 6TH FLOOR
WASHINGTON, DC 20001
T 202,347.1446 D 202 220 0120
F 202.347.1489 C 301503.0264

E-MAIL peter.ionata@mckissackdc.com
WEB www,mckissackdc com

GAVIN MYERS, AlA
PRINCIPAL * * *-LLC

CONSULTING ENGINEERS
AND LAND SURVEYORS

GAVIN.MYERS@H GAAR C H. COM

22630 DAVIS DRIVE, STE 175
STERLI NG. VA 20164

A DC Certified Business Enterprise
ijLZ70449072016

ARCHITECTS
WWW.HGAARCH.COM

PATRICK CRUZ
ENGINEER

VIRGINIA WASHINGTON. DC

703.437.6600 202.393.1316

MARYLAND

3D 1.972.3286
PHONE 202-289-4545 FA)( 202-289-5051 E-MAIL pcru.@amlellgineel.ing.colII

10 G STREET, NE, SUITE 430. WASHINGTON, DC 20002

CiJd r,X. r;entikol-e. PE
Director, Business Development

T 202.315.8944
F 202.787.1915
c 202.258.5994
cgentilcore@tctcost.com

1090 Vermont Avenue NW
Suite 230
Washington. DC 20005

Minority Certified
CBE, MDOT, SWaM, WOSB

cameron uecker

cox graae spackTCT
COST

CONSULTANTS

Certified
Cost Consultants

mailto:joep@ibcengineering.com
mailto:tson@mn-dc.com
http://www.ibcengineering.com
mailto:Sheryl@MetroRecreation.com
http://www.MetroRecreation.com
mailto:peter.ionata@mckissackdc.com
mailto:pcru.@amlellgineel.ing.colII
mailto:cgentilcore@tctcost.com


Engenium
Group

Brandon Harwick, PE, LEED AP BD+C
President

Mobile: (202) 320-2910 I Office: (202) 505-3646
1001 Connecticut Ave Suite 1128 Washington DC 20036

bharwick@engenlumgroup.com

tom wheeler ,\

COX graae + spack

'0', III' ',;ilc .Ie / 1.))'

J. g,,) (J7( , "

,_ -j ~ ( , ):

J,' r-~I (, '( ,-!'~ ~( I~ II r 1)'11

MOODY· NOLAN DC

Prudence A. Bonds
pbordsexnn-dc.corn

1225 Eye Street N W" Suite 210

Washington, DC 20005

p 202,244,4199 F 202'244'2997 www.rnn-dc rorn

AMTLLC
CONSULTING ENGINEERS
AND LAND SURVEYORS

* * *-A DC Certified Business Enterprise

#LSZ9a44062014

JOSE SOLIZ
SENIOR PROJECT MANAGER

PHONE 202-289-4545 FAX 202-289-5051 CELL 240-994-/456
E -tl-IA I L jsoliz@amlengineerillg.colII

10 G STREET, NE, SUITE 430. WASHINGTON, DC 20002

T. David Bell AlA, LEEDap BD+C

President office 202.548,7570 exl 201
elll811 david,bell@BELLarchitects.com
web www.BELLarchitects.com

1228 9th Street NW Washington, DC 20001

1250 EYE STREET, NW
SUITE GOO
WASHINGTON, DC 20005
p, 202,3l5,1l56
M,410533.4444 I(IRI(GUILLORY,AlA, LEED AP BD .c

PRINCIPAL

KGUILLO~Y@WALDON5TUOIO,COMCOLUMBIA, MD
WASHINGTON, DC
CHARLESTON, SC

WALDONSTUDIO.COM

~ WALDONSTUDIO
". ..• A R CHI TEe T 5

a woman owned
minority/disadvantaged business

9008 Brae Brooke Drive
Lanham, MD 20706

Lanshing Hwang,
RLA, CPSI
Principal

p. 202.595,1999
f. 202.595.1998

e. lanshingh@symbiosis-Ia.com

Ziad Elias Demian, AIA-APA

demian\wUbur\architects
202\640\2929 o(fire . 703\966\5127 mobile
ziad@demianwilburcom
740 7th Street SE, Washington, DC 20003

David R. Cheney. AlA

1010 wisconsin ave nw suite 405
washington, dc 20007

t 202.466,6116 x232 f 202.466,6235

e drc@coredc,com W coredc.com

mailto:bharwick@engenlumgroup.com
mailto:jsoliz@amlengineerillg.colII
mailto:david,bell@BELLarchitects.com
http://www.BELLarchitects.com
mailto:lanshingh@symbiosis-Ia.com


STEVEN C. YATES
ASSOC. AlA
Director of Development

1010 Wisconsin Avenue, NW
Suite 400
Washington, DC 20007

T 202.337.0888
D 202.625.3106
M 202.247.0304
F 202.337.2626

syates@bawiegridley.com
bowiegridley.com

howie Igridley Iarchitects

Liz McElwee

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE, P.e.

WILL RICHARDSON, PLA
Landscape Architect

wrichardson@studio39.com
Phone: 703.719.6500 x141

Fax: 703.719.6503

6416 Grovedale Dr., Suite 100-A
Alexandria, Virginia 22310

In,C' 202.548.7570 210

liz.mcelwee@BELLarchitects.com

www.BELLarchitects.com

1228 9th Street NW Washington, DC 20001

Synfonl aalley-Green
~A. LeSO AP BO+C

Washington, D.C.
tel: 202-679"9341

sgreen@ncarchltects.com

Harry P. Ross, RA

1010 wisconsin ave nw suite 405
washington, dc 20007

t 202.466.6116 x248 f 202.466.6235

e hpr@coredc.eom w corede.eom

mailto:syates@bawiegridley.com
mailto:wrichardson@studio39.com
mailto:liz.mcelwee@BELLarchitects.com
http://www.BELLarchitects.com
mailto:sgreen@ncarchltects.com
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